December 2, 2022

Ms. Joy Simonton

Director/Purchasing Agent

Williamson County Purchasing Department
100 Wilco Way

Georgetown, Texas 78626

Subject: Recommendation for Fall 2022 Fog Seal (Cul-de-Sacs) — Bid #23IFB10

The bids for the subject-referenced project have been reviewed, and the apparent low bid
(Alpha Paving Industries, LLC) was found to be responsive, mathematically correct, and
materially balanced. Following is a summary of the bid totals:

1. Alpha Paving Industries, LLC - $144,900.00
2. RHB Construction Inc - $184,875.00
3. Gage and Cade Construction, LLC - $185,875

The Contractor’s low base bid is $49,701.00 below the Engineer’s Estimate, a cost decrease of
25.54%.

In addition to meeting the bid qualifications, Alpha Paving Industries, LLC has performed
similar work on other projects and received positive references from those contacted. Based on
the low bid of $144,900.00 and the previous work experience, I recommend to the Williamson
County Commissioners’ Court that they award Alpha Paving Industries, LLC the contract for
the Fall 2022 Fog Seal (Cul-de-Sacs) Project.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

J. Terron Evertson, P.E.
County Engineer



